
         
 
ADDENDUM #2 
ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2017010-IT-B 
HPE Networking Equipment ITB 
 
DATE:  July 12, 2016 
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s HPE Networking Equipment ITB, is modified as follows: 
 
1. Question:  Can you accept Compatible Product for JG661A? Functionally Identical – at a fraction of the cost. 

Answer:  While we recognize that we could gain considerable savings with third party optics, we have 
decided to go with the HPE brand for this application.  

2. Question:  Regarding PN JH333A: at least one (1) power supply is required for operation and the chassis will 
hold up to two (2) of the same type. Power supplies are not included with PN JH333A, and no power supplies 
have been specified in the bill of materials requested by the City of Harrisonburg. Power supply options are 
listed below. Please address these questions:  (a) Which power supply from the list below does the City prefer 
we include with our response? (b) Does the City wish to have one (1) or two (2) power supplies per switch? 

Available power supplies for JH333A: 
- JD218A 1400W AC Power supply (no PoE)  
- JD208A 1400W DC Power supply (PoE pass-thru)  
- JD219A 2800W AC Power supply (PoE-capable) 
- JD227A 6000W AC Power supply (PoE-capable) 

 
Answer:  We currently have four (4) of the JD219A power supplies that are used in our two (2) 7506 
switches.  We are upgrading our older generation switches to the new generation, and will reuse the 
existing power supplies. 

3. Question:  Regarding PN JG933A: at least one (1) power supply is required for operation and the switch will 
hold up to two (2) of the same type. Power supplies are not included with PN JH333A, and no power supplies 
have been specified in the bill of materials requested by the City of Harrisonburg. Power supply options are 
listed below. Please address these questions:  (a) Which power supply from the list below does the City prefer 
we include with our response?  (b) Does the City wish to have one (1) or two (2) power supplies per switch? 

Available power supplies for JG933A: 
- JD362A 150W AC Power Supply 
- JD366A 150W DC Power Supply 

 
Answer:  Please include two (2) of the JD362A 150W AC Power Supplies. 

4. Question:  Regarding PN JG920A: This is a smart-managed switch which means it is managed using a web 
interface & is not fully-managed. Typically Carolina Advanced Digital, Inc. recommends fully-managed 
switches. Please confirm the City wishes to have a smart-managed switch. 
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Answer:  This is the preferred 8 port solution.  We did not find any fully managed 8 port solutions. 

5. Question:  Regarding the IMC licensing requested (lines 10, 11, 12): The bid does not request a base IMC 
platform license which is required by HP in order to add E-LTU licenses for IMC (JG749AAE) as well as any 
add-on licensing, including BIMS (JG265AAE) and NTA (JG750AAE) that are requested. Does the City have 
an existing base IMC platform license (JG747AAE or JG748AAE)? If not, is it acceptable to include an IMC 
base license with our response? 
 

Answer:  We are looking for licensing for 100 nodes for the HPE IMC Standard Software Platform.  
Please replace the Branch module JG265AAE with the base license JG747AAE. 

 
6. Question:  Regarding the IMC licensing requested (lines 10, 11, 12): Qty 2 IMC Network Traffic Analyzer 
(NTA, JG750AAE) are requested on the bid. This is not typically how HP licenses NTA, and instead there is a 
base license (JG750AAE) and a separate part number to add additional 5-node licenses. Please confirm if the 
City wishes to have Qty 2 base licenses, or one instance of the base license plus an add-on license. 
 

Answer: Please change the quantity for the base module license JG750AAE to 1 and add the additional 
5-node license JG751AAE for a total of ten (10) nodes.  

 
7. Question:  Regarding the IMC licensing requested (lines 10, 11, 12): IMC licensing comes with a 90-day 
warranty only. Should we include care pack support for IMC with our response? 
 

Answer:  Please include a 1 year care pack for the IMC software U4AJ3E and the NTA module 
U4AH3E 

8. Question:  Would the City accept proposal for equivalent equipment as listed in the IFB.  For example, would 
the City be interested in Brocade Networking? 
 
 Answer:  The City is only interested in HP equipment at this time. 
 
9. Question:  I would like to bring to your attention that neither the 7510 nor the 5130 come with a power 
supply so we had to add 1 of for each.  Would you be opposed to the addition of the two line items being 
included on this quote?   
QTY: 2 #11888867      MFG# JH215A 
QTY: 1 #10228983       MFG# JD366A 
Both of those parts are power supplies. 
 
 Answer:  See the answer to Question #2 and #3 above.  
 
10. Question:  I am in the process of responding to the HPE Networking RFP that is available through your 
website.  I understand this is written for HPE networking specifically but I would like to better understand if 
you are open to Dell Networking as an option or if it has to be HPE networking gear?   
 
 Answer:  The City is only interested in HP equipment at this time. 
 
11.  Due to changes noted above, an amended Attachment H. Specifications & Cost Sheet is attached and 
made part of this addendum.  Blocks with changes made have been identified in yellow highlighting.  
Bidders shall utilize this new version of the form when completing and submitting their bid. 
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All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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ATTACHMENT H.  SPECIFICATIONS & COST SHEET 
 

The City of Harrisonburg is looking to procure HP Networking equipment for 2016-2017 projects.  

HP Part# Qty Description Itemized Cost           
(Cost Each) 

Extended Cost  
(Itemized Cost x Qty) 

JH333A 2 HPE FlexNetwork 7510 Switch with 2x2.4Tbps 
Fabric and Main Processing Unit Bundle 

$ $ 

U3QG3E 2 HPE 1 year Foundation Care Call to Repair 7510 
 

$ $ 

JG661A 
 

4 HPE X140 40G QSFP+ LC LR4 SM 10km 1310nm 
Transceiver 
 

$ $ 

JG542A 2 HP 5500-48G-PoE+-4SFP HI Switch with 2 
Interface Slots 
 

$ $ 

JG545A 2 HPE X362 1110W 115-240VAC to 56VDC PoE 
Power Supply 
 

$ $ 

JG937A 10 HPE FlexNetwork 5130 48G PoE+ 4SFP+ (370W) 
EI Switch 
 

$ $ 

JG936A 15 HPE FlexNetwork 5130 24G PoE+ 4SFP+ (370W) 
EI Switch 
 

$ $ 

JG933A 1 HPE FlexNetwork 5130 24G SFP 4SFP+ EI Switch 
 

$ $ 

JG920A 4 HPE OfficeConnect 1920 8G Switch (JG920A) 
 

$ $ 

JG747AAE 1 HP IMC Intelligent Management Center Standard 
Software Module with 50-node E-LTU 
 

$ $ 

JG749AAE 1 HPE IMC Standard and Enterprise Additional 50-
node E-LTU 
 

$ $ 

JG750AAE 1 HPE IMC Network Traffic Analyzer Software 
Module with 5-node E-LTU 
 

$ $ 

JG751AAE 1 HPE IMC Network Traffic Analyzer Software 
Module Additional 5-Node E-LTU 
 

$ $ 

U4AJ3E 1 HPE 1 Year Foundation Care IMC Standard SW 
Plat 
 

$ $ 

U4AH3E 1 HPE 1 Year Foundation Care IMC NTA SW Mod 
 

$ $ 

JD362A 2 HPE FlexNetwork 5130 150W AC Power Supply 
 

$ $ 

TOTAL COST: $ 
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• All Equipment should be brand new, original HP Networking equipment.   
• Substitution of part numbers is acceptable so long as each component listed above is included. For example, a 

special bundle JZXXX that included Parts JG542A and JG545A would be acceptable., but one that included a 
different version of the 5520-48G switch would not. 

• Installation services are NOT a part of this bid 
• All pricing shall be in U.S. dollars ($) 
• Desired delivery date on or before August 1, 2016. 

 
 

 

Total cost of all equipment:  $_____________________________________________________________ 
      (Insert Bid amount in written format) 

Expected Delivery Date:  ____________________________________ 

Name of Firm:  ____________________________________________  Date: __________________ 
 
Authorized Signature: _______________________________________  
 
Title:__________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

*This document must be completed & returned with bid submission.* 
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